## 香港曲棍球總會 九龍衛理道六號京士柏曲棍球場行政大樓一樓

THE HONG KONG HOCKEY ASSOCIATION

Administration Block, 1/F, King's Park Hockey Ground, 6 Wylie Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong 電話(Tel): (852) 2782-4932 傳真(Fax): (852) 2384-0535 電郵(Email): hkha@hockey.org.hk 網址(Website): www.hockey.org.hk



### 本會為國際曲棍球協會, 亞洲曲棍球協會及 中國香港體育協會 暨奧林匹克委員會的屬會

Affiliated to the Federation Internationale de Hockey, the Asian Hockey Federation and the Sports Federation and Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

# THE HONG KONG HOCKEY ASSOCIATION WOMEN'S SECTION (HKHAWS) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2020-2021

## **Minutes of Meeting**

Date : 22nd June 2021 (Tuesday)

Time : 7:36 p.m.

Venue : Hong Kong Football Club

## **Attendance -**

Leela Patel (LP) Chairwoman

Noel Chau (NC) Vice Chairwoman

Eva Thometz (ET) Hon. Secretary

Kitty Yau (KY) Umpire Secretary

Vivian Li (VL) Committee Member

Moka Mok (MM) Committee Member

Leena Madhvani (LM) Committee Member

Karina Lam (KL) Ex-officio rep. From Council

## Absent with apologies -

Snowy Yii Hon. Treasurer

Selina Wong Committee Member

In Attendance Nicole Chan Sports Administrative Assistant

Bonnie Yeung Sports Executive

1	Attendance	e and apologies
	Antlers Coyotez	Samantha Sinn Melissa Law

Elite Phoebe Mok HKCC Vivian Li

**HKFC** Emma Sturgess HKU Karina Lam

Arifali Kai Tak

**KCC** Eva Thometz Phoenix Yick Sze Man Recreio Yim Hoi Ling Kitty Yau Shaheen Skyers Moka Mok Valley Leela Patel

Michelle Bury

Frery Winkel Pieters

Kim Roberts Vets

Sophie Lindsay

A quorum being present, the meeting commenced at 7:36pm.

#### 2 **Minutes of Previous AGM**

Minutes of the HKHAWS Annual General Meeting held on 29th June 2020 were Proposed by LP and seconded by VL.

#### 3 **Committee Reports**

#### 3.1 Chairwoman's Report

## **Presented by Leela Patel**

This season has proven to be even more challenging than the 2019-20 season as we continued to face the challenges of the global Covid-19 pandemic. First and foremost I would like to thank the committee this past season and all those in the hockey community who have continued to demonstrate their cooperation, understanding, respect and support during another unprecedented and difficult period.

Despite the ongoing disruption to availability of pitches, our national team was able to continue to train on and off the pitch. The HKHAWS remain grateful to the generous support afforded to our national team programme by the Home Affairs Bureau (HAB) Team Sports Funding and the Dillon family's sponsorship towards our youth. I would also like to congratulate our head coach Arif Ali, who will continue in the position, following his contract renewal earlier this year, together with our national strength and conditioning coach Chris Marshall.

The start of the season was delayed till early November due to Covid-19 restrictions. Thank you to all who worked hard for the winter league to be able to start within a very short time frame as the HKHAWS aimed to offer what it could in everchanging restrictions in relation to sport. The season began with forty-six teams across five divisions.

Most teams were able to enjoy three/four weekends of league matches before the HKHA was forced to suspend the league at the end of November, with some teams already affected by rescheduling due to teams affected indirectly by Covid-19 measures.

Following the further relaxing of restrictions earlier this year, the HKHAWS sought to resume the league again in mid-March. At this stage one team had pulled out mid-season. However, following the gym cluster, the HKHA decided in line with other NSAs, to delay the return to competition by an additional two weeks. Subsequently three more teams pulled out of the league. Some walkovers were still given in subsequent matches across all grades.

Therefore, whilst disappointing that once again the committee objectively could not rely on league standings to fairly determine automatic promotion/relegation or winners or losers, I was pleased that teams were able to play at least half a season's worth of matches. In particular, I would like to give particular recognition and are grateful to those teams who still played with less than 10 or 11 players rather than give a walkover, which allowed more people across the board to keep playing. It is also noted some clubs took this opportunity to encourage other players to play up and develop in a way they would have not been able to necessarily in a usual season. Given the socio-economic crisis going on these small silver linings were positive to see and embody the spirit which we have tried to encourage all season.

I would like to congratulate HKFC A who were the sole winners within the winter competition in 2020-21 after they retained the Guv Dillon Cup after finishing top in the first round of the premier division, top in the additional half round of the top half of that division and beating the runners-up Coyotez in the final 3-1 in extremely hot weather and finishing the season undefeated. Congratulations HKFC A.

The HKHAWS anticipates, given the number of teams that pulled out mid-season, that many clubs will need more time to determine the number of teams that they will be able to field next season. Therefore, it is not yet possible to announce provisional divisions yet, but the new committee will aim to do so as soon as reasonably possible.

The HKHAWS will continue to release fixtures as early as possible to enable clubs to plan accordingly and avoid giving walkovers. As noted last year, hockey continues to face increasing competition for the use of pitches. Boundary Street will not be available for the first half of the season so teams should expect to play some mid-week matches in Happy Valley, Kings Park or Lok Fu as we aim to maximise the use of pitches made available to the HKHA.

You will all have seen the circular about our open junior sessions and the committee's intention to create a midweek youth representative team with both HK eligible passport holders and non-HK passport holders. The aim is to create more opportunities for our youth to play matches in higher grades and receive coaching from elite female players, who we hope will motivate the girls to continue in the sport and thus also create a pathway into the junior national team then senior team.

Please encourage the youth players in your clubs to consider this opportunity. Depending on interest this is a programme that we would like to build on in the future.

The season was concluded with a few one day "fun" 6 aside tournaments where positive feedback was received. Teams were happy to be playing more hockey in a fun environment and it was good to see more people trying umpiring for the first time; the majority of teams and players supported these individuals. Thank you Eva Thometz for arranging these tournaments.

I would like to use this opportunity to highlight the HKHA's Code of Conduct which applies to all participants and the overall spirit in which the game should be played. In addition, I would like to remind everyone that many people who help to run the league, in particular umpires, are individuals volunteering their time, rather than professionals. Whilst we are always aiming to improve the standard of umpiring in our league games, we also need to create an environment where people are encouraged to umpire and will be respected for doing

so. We need to increase the pool of umpires and the standard. Any ideas on how we can do this are always greatly welcomed.

With regards to registration fees for the next season, please note this will be discussed at council level. As you will see from the income statement our income this year was greatly reduced and expenditure reduced only due to the lack of international level competitions. We are hopeful such events will resume as our national team continues its objective of qualifying for the next Asian Games. Their next tournament will be the Asia Indoor Cup in November 2021. Thus, overheads and other expenses described in my report last year are expected to increase in 2021-22. Therefore, teams should be prepared for registration fees to be at least the same level as in the 2019-20 season.

To close off my report I would like to highlight the contributions of a few key people.

Firstly, it is with great sadness we remember Fabian Gregory who passed away suddenly early this year. As well as being the Hong Kong men's national coach he was also the women's head coach of Valley and we would like to recognise and remember his contribution to women's hockey during his time with us here in Hong Kong.

I would like to thank Amy Lip who resigned earlier this year as manager of the women's national team after 18 years. This is an incredible achievement and on behalf of the HKHAWS I would like to applaud her and thank her for her service over all these years to the team.

On behalf of the HKHAWS I would also like to extend our thanks and appreciation to Heather Galbraith. Her experience and guidance has been invaluable over the last few years on the national squad sub-committee.

I would also like to thank Snowy Ewis who after being our treasurer for many years, has stepped down and recently left Hong Kong. I'm extremely grateful for the help and advice she provided over the years

Finally, I would like to thank the outgoing committee, everyone in the office, council members (in particular Karina Lam for her ongoing guidance and contributions to the HKHAWS) and all the clubs for all their support and patience during these turbulent twelve months.

KL proposed a vote of thanks to outgoing committee and appreciation of thanks for the fun tournament.

## 4 Election of Office Bearers

## Approved

Chairwoman	Leela Patel	Valley	
Vice Chairwoman	Noel Chau	Shaheen	
Hon. Secretary	Eva Thometz	KCC	
1. Committee Member	Kitty Yau	Shaheen	
2. Committee Member	Moka Mok	KCC	

	1						
		3. Committee Member	Vivian Li	НКСС			
		4. Committee Member	Michelle Bury	Valley			
	5. Committee Member		Frery Winkel Pieters	Valley			
	From the Floor						
	Committee Member		Leena Madhvani	HKFC			
			(Proposed by LP and seconded by ET)				
		LP noted that people could be co-opted onto the other roles by the new committee (Treasurer, Fixtures Secretary and General Committee Member)					
6	Any Other Business						
	LP introduced Sophie Lindsay who presented on behalf of the women's veterans team a trophy to Kitty Yau after her decision to retire from playing for Vets A at the end of this past season and thanked her for her contribution to hockey in Hong Kong.						
	Meeting closed at 7:55pm						

## Annex – HKHAWS Income Statement for Year Ended 31 March 2021

2021

2020

## THE HONG KONG HOCKEY ASSOCIATION - WOMEN'S SECTION

## INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

	HK\$	HK\$
INCOME		
Income from Clubs and Players	258,900.00	582,300.00
Subvention	1,073,761.28	1,634,522.35
Sundry income	14,233.85	339.50
	1,346,895.13	2,217,161.85
LESS: EXPENDITURE		
Local competitions	116,476.66	84,292.80
Oversea tournaments	-	454,914.13
Women's Invitational Tournament	-	32,247.70
Squad coach, equipment and training	735,206.14	743,994.43
Subvention to P&D	50,000.00	50,000.00
Administrative expenses	9,039.00	34,285.12
	910,721.80	1,399,734.18
Surplus for the year	436,173.33	817,427.67
ASSETS	2021	2020
	.=	
Accounts receivable and prepayments	175,000.00	352,865.58
Current account with Council and Sections	2,259,061.08	1,608,522.99
Cash and bank balances	406,934.82	468,445.26
LIABILITIES	2,840,995.90	2,429,833.83
Accounts payable	(247,140.89)	(173,525.25)
Net assets	2,593,855.01	2,256,308.58
RESERVES		
Accumulated surplus brought forward	2,256,308.58	1,461,569.41
Clawback of unspent subvention in prior years	(98,626.90)	(22,688.50)
Accumulated surplus brought forward after clawback	2,157,681.68	1,438,880.91
Surplus for the year	436,173.33	817,427.67
Accumulated surplus carried forward	2,593,855.01	2,256,308.58

Ms Leela PATEL	Date•

Chairwoman HKHA(WS)

Signed as a true and accurate record of the meeting: